To atin Sgoa froux Hazold Heisbar%m PA request 4/ 23/80

In hs 4/11/60 letter Richand #, Rogers of the OiR states that OZR has pertinent
recorda in two different fileas

"essa Frecdon of Inforuation Aot request filed on your bohalf by Mr. Jemea H.
Lesar for the materials of the Hartin Luther King Tasj Forece (which has been the
subject of litigation) and a letter of complaint filed by you against Special Agent
Thomas Wiseman,.."

He statos that by "correspondence dated December 3, 1979, you requested conies
of all records in each of these files," and that with regard to the former item I
have been given everyhbking "not exempt or releasable as a matter of diseretion " ang
that with regard to the latter, thet information is exempt under P4, not stating
which provision. Ho then says that “as a matter of discretion, I have processed this
information" end has ecided that this file is exempt from mandatory relesse.” He cites
(0)(2),(0)(5), (B)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(D), then adds, "Ihis information is not apsropriate
for discretionary release.” |

With regard to the first matter, I appeal because some of the information withheld
is within the pubiic dowain and not subject to vithholding asd becoause some of the
withheld information is eppropriste for release pnd is of publie intersst as it
pertaing to the Bing assassivation, as it pertains to the performance of the FHEI in
ita investigation of t is sssassination end as it pertains to the functioning of the
OFR in its investigation of how the FEI funciioned. There is groat public interevst
in a1l these and related matiers.

¥ith rogard to SA Visoman, none of the exemptions claimed is appropriate. And if
awallemtimofmimpmpﬂ.etyialaidmtanm:m. that alsok is of con=-
siderable public interest becauss of the rosponsibilities of FiIsAs and the trust
iupartod in them, in this case by the ¥iI, the Dopartmont and the Court in 1itigation.
Thers is greater than usual public interest because the litigetion is FOIA litigzation,

widch is infended to let the people know what the Covernment does,



One of tho charges L made is that SA Wiseman ES3% falsely in Ced. 75=1996. lire
Rojera attaches ny complaint of 8/23/76. Howsver, he does not clain that my complaint
iz inaccurite. fe does not alleged that SA Wiseman did not swear falsely. Hor does he
allege that 5S4 Wisenman withdrew any false affirmation.

In fact 94 Wiseman did swear falsely and on a number of material issues of fact,
Cne pertaina to the non-oxisience of records the existence of which is disclosed by
the files h: allegedly searched. Another pertains to searches made in response to ny
FUIA reoquest. lie swore to the maldng of seerches in response to specific Items of my
request that in fact have not yet been made. That his effirmation was untruthful is
 now esteblished by his own and SA Johm Eilty's doposition testinony in C.h. T5-1996.

Sny fulse gwearingds a sorious matter, Palse swearing to the material is a felony,
for mere mortals if not for FEL Sis.

It ig the supposed purpose of the OFR to provide intermal policing. Fallure of
0 to informs me thet my charges ar: unfsctual raises substantial questions about
its performmnoe of its official responsibilities. There now is a question as %o whether
or not it is a whdtewashing rather than & policing sgency. There also is substantial
public interest in this.

I also allesed that JA Wisoman risused tho procosses of the Cowrt tc defeme me.
This is mkaied..

Also undenied ave iy charges that he falled to perfomm his public responsibilitien
thy not complylng with rogulations in not providing me with an estimate of costs and
any doposit required and that he used this as an excuse to stonewall. It ray be that
lip, Rogers had a conflict of interest in exercising any judgement on thls natter. IS
he was formerly on your staff and in that capacity acted ea the request in lasuoe then
hia rocord is identical with that of SA Wiseman and I attribute other ofienses to hin,
as without denial # have in the past and in writing to Judge Tyler.

Hir. Rogers rewrote ny request, which + ppotested immediately. I requested compliance
with the request as 1 made 1%, not as the FAI or Departuent would have preferred it. e

then wrote that 1 could have what had not been provided ang when I requested it 1



aid not receive it. “e did not provide the required estimate and when my lawyer gave
written assursnces that I would pay he appears not tc have copmmnicated this to the
FEL of Department counsel for both aliegedfto tho Court the exact opposite. Department
counsel, then AUSA Jobn Dugan also failed to comminicate this information to the FII,
according to the FHL,

Becouse of these failings to performm official responaibdlities, at least in
large measure, the Act wes negmted and costly litigation ensueds There is considerable
public interest in theve patters also because there is considerable public intercst
in official cémpliance with the Act and in officials not wasting public funds.

&mecfﬁmmaoxﬂstnwhd.ch!mferannotap;narmthaﬁﬂmm}!ﬁle.
uhmthyhalmg.%oﬁmﬁaﬂﬂthamﬁmlwmnmaf plips indicating
tanafers of rocords from that file, to 62-117290. I have found a reference to thds
file mumber that pertains to roquests for 811 my PUIA requesta.

Mlhuwnoknwledgeofﬂﬁsparﬁmﬂnrﬁlsmdmtatatemeqnmm
that pocords that esn be enbarrassing were trensferred out of a file that was to be
provided,l bolieve 4% is approgriate thet you search to determine this beeause those
tronsforred Tocowds eon be pertinent to both subject-mstter snd PA roquesta. Ferhaps
theeuaiestmumrufaammmaa‘:mfactenfﬂﬁmahifﬁn@ofmmmdha
to consult the FII's copies of the abstrscts it has just provided to ne. Iou will find
tkds there.

Fr. Rogors' claims to exempdions are got valid end ap sar to be anothor coab of
OIR whitewash. (b)(2) is not appropriate because tho met¥er is not "golely" a porsonnsl
matter. No cass had boen filed sgeinst SA Wiseman and the matter was outside C.a. TB=1956,
thersfore (b)(5) is not spslicable. There is no guestion of privacy, the (7)¥) clain,
and 54 Wisoman wes neithor a confidential sowrSs nor an only source, kherefore (7)(D)

is not apuropriate.



The echan@ed HURKIN serials reforred to on the preceeding page and the filef numbers
after the change, thoge listed in the last volums of abstracts, aret

6142 - 45434
6189 ~182%
6193 - 197X
6195 - 209X1
6197 - 45446
6198 = 45417
6199 - 197X1
6200 = 454X3
6201 - 454X10
6202 - 200X2
62035 - 209X3
6207 - 209X
6208 - 209%4
6215 - 454X22
6216 -~ 454824
6219 ~ 2434
6220 - 243X1
6222 - 257X
6224 - 257X%
6226 ~ 257k2
6227 ~ 257X35
6231 - 257X5
6255 - 25744

A1l this shifting from the MURKIN files wee pfie- the Deparinent asswred $he Court

I would be provided with all non-exeompt MEKIE vocords.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

APR 11 1380

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in final response to your Privacy Act request
to this Office in which you seek records pertaining to
yourself.

As you were informed by Jerry A. Davis, Acting Counsel,
on November 29, 1979, this Office has no records identifiable
with you other than a Freedom of Information Act request filed
on your behalf by Mr. James H. Lesar for the materials of the
Martin Luther King Task Force (which has been the subject of
litigation) and a letter of complaint filed by you against
Special Agent Thomas Wiseman of the Federal Bureau of Inves-
tigation. By correspondence dated December -3, 1979, you
requested copies of all records in each of these files. With
respect to the King materials, you have been given access to
everything which is not exempt or releasable as a matter of
discretion. The information in the second file is exempt from
release under the provisions of the Privacy Act. 5 U.S.C.
552a. However, as a matter of discretion, I have processed
this information under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C.
552. 28 C.F.R. 16.57. As a result of this review, I have
decided that this file is exempt from mandatory release.

5 U.S5.C. 552(b)(2), (b)(5), (b)(7)(C) and (b)(7)(D). This
information is not appropriate for discretionary release.
(As requested, we are enclosing a copy of your original
allegation of misconduct on the part of Special Agent
Wiseman.)

You may appeal from this denial within thirty days of
your receipt of this letter by writing to the Associate
Attorney General. Your letter should be addressed to the



attention of the Office of Privacy and Information Appeals.
Both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked
"FREEDOM OF INFORMATION APPEAL" or "INFORMATION APPEAL".

In the event you are dissatisfied with the results of any
such appeal, judicial review will thereafter be available

to you in the United States District Court for the judicial
district in which you reside, or in which you have your
principal place of business, or in the District of Columbia,
which is also the location of the records you seek.

Sincerely,

ad W

RICHARD M. ROGER
Deputy Counsel



